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American Indian 

American Indian Higher Education Consortium- www.aihec.org
American Indian Library Association - AILA is an affiliate of the American Library Association (ALA).  www.nativeculturelinks.com/aila.html
American Indian Policy Center - mission is to provide government leaders, policy makers and the public with accurate information about the legal and political history of American Indian nations, and the contemporary situation for American Indians. By providing knowledge and education, we hope to foster better-informed and culturally-sensitive responses to the challenges of American Indian life. www.airpi.org

American Indian Ritual Object and Repatriation Foundation -www.repatriationfoundation.org 
American University’s American Indian Program - The Washington Internships for Native Students (WINS) offers students of sovereign American Indian and Alaska Native (AI/AN) nations the opportunity to build leadership skills while living, studying, and interning in Washington, DC. Developed in response to the White House Initiative on American Indians and Alaska Natives, this enriching program offers qualified students full scholarships funded by American University and sponsoring organizations. www.american.edu/wins
Center for World Indigenous Studies- The Center for World Indigenous Studies (CWIS) is an independent, non-profit [U.S. 501(c)(3)] research and education organization dedicated to wider understanding and appreciation of the ideas and knowledge of indigenous peoples and the social, economic and political realities of indigenous nations. www.cwis.org
Comanche Nation College NUMU TEKWAPU (Oklahoma’s First Tribal College) – Located in Lawton, OK, Offers courses, workshops, and seminars in American Indian art, traditions, and culture www.cnc.cc.ok.us
Hemisperic Institute of Performance and Politics - http://hemi.nyu.edu/eng/about/index.shtml
Indian Arts and Crafts Board - The Indian Arts and Crafts Board, an agency located in the U.S. Department of the Interior, was created by Congress to promote the economic development of American Indians and Alaska Natives through the expansion of the Indian arts and crafts market. A top priority of the IACB is the implementation and enforcement of the Indian Arts and Crafts Act of 1990, a truth-in-advertising law that provides criminal and civil penalties for marketing products as "Indian-made" when such products are not made by Indians, as defined by the Act. www.iacb.doi.gov
International Indian Treaty Council  - The International Indian Treaty Council (IITC) is an organization of Indigenous Peoples from North, Central, South America and the Pacific working for the Sovereignty and Self-Determination of Indigenous Peoples and the recognition and protection of Indigenous Rights, Traditional Cultures and Sacred Lands. http://www.treatycouncil.org/home.htm

Red Earth, Inc - Red Earth, Inc. - educational nonprofit organization working to promote, preserve, and promulgate the rich traditions of American Indian history and cultures. www.redearth.org
Oklahoma Native American Cultural Center and Museum - http://my.nacea.com/index.php
National Congress of American Indians - www.ncai.org
National Museum of the American Indian (Smithsonian) - The National Museum of the American Indian is the sixteenth museum of the Smithsonian Institution. It is the first national museum dedicated to the preservation, study, and exhibition of the life, languages, literature, history, and arts of Native Americans. Established by an act of Congress in 1989, the museum works in collaboration with the Native peoples of the Western Hemisphere to protect and foster their cultures by reaffirming traditions and beliefs, encouraging contemporary artistic expression, and empowering the Indian voice. www.nmai.si.edu
National Native Arts Network www.atlatl.org
National Native American Graves Protections and Repatriation Act - www.cr.nps.gov/nagpra
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Native Tech: Native American Technology and Art - An internet resource for indigenous ethno-technology focusing on the arts of Eastern Woodland Indian Peoples, providing historical & contemporary background with instructional how-to's & references. www.nativetech.org
ARTS & HUMANITIES EDUCATION
After School Resources
This comprehensive site connects you to federal resources that support children and youth during the out-of-school hours. It includes community success stories, educational activities for children, access to government guides and research, as well as a database of more than 100 grant and loan programs and links to private non-profit organizations and publications.
http://www.afterschool.gov


Art as a Healing Force
As a response to the Columbine High School tragedy, the Colorado Council on the Arts has developed a Web portal on the power of the arts to heal. Sites are annotated, organized and cross-linked by topic (e.g. promoting tolerance, strengthening communities, arts education, etc.) and by arts discipline. The site profiles Web resources on the impact of the arts on communities, individuals, and economies.
http://www.artslynx.org/heal/ 
Artful Minds
This website is useful for providing educators resources to theoretical information and practical applications about arts education, brain research, and technology use and intergration for building a bridge to the learning environments of the 21st century.
http://library.advanced.org/50072/ 

ArtsEdge 
Access information, resources, and ideas that support the arts as a core subject area in the K-12 curriculum on this site established by the Kennedy Center and the National Endowment for the Arts. 
http://artsedge.kennedy-center.org 

ArtsEdNet 
Browse through these online education services to view lesson plans and resources for teachers as well as to link to other related sites. 
http://www.artsednet.getty.edu 

Arts Education Partnership 
Learn more about the over 100 national organizations promoting arts education in elementary and secondary schools that have joined together to help states and local school districts tap resources through Goals 2000 legislation. Also visit Young Children and the Arts: Making Creative Connections in the Highlights section for information on the arts and preschool learning. http://www.aep-arts.org 

Cameron University’s School of Liberal Arts, Diverse school offers fine arts programs in Art, Theatre Arts and Music, as well as programs in English, History, Political Science, Sociology, Criminal Justice, Foreign Languages, and Communication.  www.cameron.edu/liberal_arts
Connect for Kids: Guidance for Grownups 
Connect to this information center to learn more about children's issues, data on their needs, and examples of community programs and initiatives that address those needs. Also visit the special section on the arts and youth development. 
http://www.connectforkids.org 

EDSitement 
Link to top humanities sites and view online lesson plans and activities related to the humanities for children at home and in school on this site developed by the National Endowment for the Humanities, the Council of the Great city Schools, and MCI WorldCom. 
http://edsitement.neh.fed.us 

Federal Funds for Food in After-School Programs
Learn more about using federal child nutrition programs to serve snacks and meals to children in after-school programs. Be sure to visit the "Building Blocks" section of the site.
http://www.frac.org

The Future of Children
Connect to objective information and analysis of major issues related to children's well being. See how this knowledge translates into program, policy, and institutional developments by accessing this journal produced by the Packard Foundation. 
http://www.futureofchildren.org 

Parenting Resources for the 21st Century
Offers a detailed and comprehensive list of Web sites pertinent to a broad range of issues parents or other caregivers face in raising children. Links are listed by category; these categories address a wide variety of issues, including child and youth development, family concerns, and health and safety. Of special interest is the "Out of School Activities" category which links to children's art's programs as well as museums and other recreational opportunities. This site is produced by the U.S. Department of Justice.
http://www.parentingresources.ncjrs.org

Start Smart 
Learn about Bravo Television's Arts for Change Campaign and the impact of the arts on children's education and development. The Start Smart Campaign also gives awards to local youth arts organizations. 
http://www.bravotv.com 

Teaching Visual Art - Web site address curriculum development, www.deakin.edu.au/education/visarts/teaching.htm
Wolf Trap Education Institute for Early Learning Through the Arts 
Find out about teaching preschool children basic academic and life skills through participation in performing arts activities. 
http://www.wolf-trap.org/institute 

ARTS MANAGEMENT
Arts International
The organization created for the development and support of global cultural interchange in the arts and to educating audiences and the public about the richness and diversity of the arts worldwide.

ArtsLynx
A metasite offering links to other job listing sites for the arts broken out into disciplines. Includes overseas work.
Arts Catalyst, Art-Science


ArtsMarketing.org
ArtsMarketing.org is a project of Arts & Business Council of Americans for the Arts. Arts & Business Council is the national headquarters of the Arts & Business Council Inc., Arts and Business Council of New York, Business Volunteers for the Arts national affiliate network, and operates the National Arts Marketing Project. Americans for the Arts is the nation's leading nonprofit organization for advancing the arts in American. ArtsMarketing.org is sponsored by American Express Company through its sponsorship of NAMP, of which this Web site is a component. Additional support for the early development of ArtsMarketing.org was provided by AT&T. ArtsMarketing.org was operated for a time as a partnership with the Arts and Business Council of Chicago.
ArtsManagement.net
The site for international culture and management.


DANCE
American Dance Festival
Dance Educators of America
Dance Films Association, Inc 

Dance Theater Workshop 
Dance USA 
International Association for Dance Medicine and Science 
National Dance Association 

National Dance Council of America
FILM
Black Film 
BuyIndies 
Cine-Tec 
Creative Directors Net 
Documentary Films 
Entertainment Industry Foundation 
Entertainment Publishers 
Film Business Plans 
Film Underground 
FilmMaker 

Filmport 
FilmProfit 
Film Threat 
IFCtv 
IndieClub 
indieWIRE 
inFILM Network 
MoviePartners 
MovieMaker magazine 
MovieMoney 
Next Wave Films 
NEFilm 
The New Venue 
P.O.V. 
Production Weekly 
Res Magazine 
Rental & Staging Systems 
Screen Daily 
Thousand Words 
Ultramedia 

UniqueFilms 
US Copyright Office 
WebMovie 

Women In Film
GRANTS AND FOUNDATIONS
Andy Warhol Foundation for the Visual Arts - www.warholfoundation.org
Disney Worldwide Outreach http://disney.go.com/disneyhand/index.html
Donald W. Reynolds Foundation – attempts to filling unmet needs and gain an immediate, transformational impact in four principal areas of interest: Meeting the greatest needs of communities in Arkansas, Nevada and Oklahoma, primarily through improved facilities for their outstanding local nonprofit organizations; fight against atherosclerosis and atherosclerotic heart disease through cutting-edge, translational research; Improving the quality of life of America’s growing elderly population through better training of physicians in geriatrics; and Enhancing the quality and integrity of journalism, focusing particularly on better training of journalists who serve smaller communities and on business journalism. www.dwreynolds.org
Gifts In kind International - World’s leading charity in product philanthropy. Mission is to link resources to enhance, empower, and restore communities and people in need www.giftsinkind.org
Global Knowledge Partnership - Global Knowledge Partnership (GKP) is a unique international multi-stakeholder network of over 100 organizations from all sectors - Public, Private and Civil Society - bound by the two common principles of Sharing Knowledge and Building Partnerships. Offers grants and other programs. www.globalknowledge.org/gkps_portal/index.cfm
Peacewords Foundation- provides opportunities for young people to promote peace through the arts. The Peacewords Foundation supports youth-driven projects that educate and motivate people toward peaceful action. By working with the arts industry to create, promote, and distribute products developed by young people, the Peacewords Foundation is Giving Peace A VoiceTM.  Note Programs and Youth Resources - www.peacewords.org/mission.htm
The Foundation Center
Learn about more than 600 grantmakers, including private foundations, corporate grantmakers, and community foundations.
http://www.fdncenter.org/
The Hot Topics Foundation - At Hot Topic and Torrid, we believe music and the arts make everyone’s life a whole lot better, so we’ve decided to enrich kids’ lives by enabling them to express themselves musically and artistically! The Hot Topic Foundation aims to support programs and organizations that specifically focus on encouraging and educating youth in music, creative writing, painting, photography, filmmaking and more. Besides, what kid wouldn’t want the chance to wail on a trombone, bang on some drums or paint a masterpiece? http://www.hottopic.com/services/ht_foundation.asp?LS=0&
INTERNATIONAL & NATIONAL ORGANIZATIONS
Americans for the Arts 
Visit the site of this national organization that supports the arts through private and public resource development, leadership and public policy development, information services, and public education and awareness. Connect to the National Arts Policy Clearinghouse and arts education sections. Link to local arts councils across the country, many of which fund or run programs for young people. 
http://www.artsusa.org 


American Library Association (ALA)
Association of Arts Administration Educators (AAAE) The Association of Arts Administration Educators (AAAE) is an international organization incorporated as a nonprofit institution within the United States. Its mission is to represent college and university graduate and undergraduate programs in arts administration, encompassing training in the management of visual, performing, literary, media, cultural and arts service organizations. www.artsadministration.org
Center for Arts and Cultural www.culturalpolicy.org
The American Center for Artists The American Center for Artists 
First Americans in the Arts www.firstamericans.org
Institute of American Indian Arts www.iaiancad.org
Institute for Museum and Library Services 
Learn more about the Institute, an independent federal agency that provides distinct programs of support for libraries and all types of museums--aquariums, art museums, youth museums, historic sites, planetariums, zoological parts, and others--and also encourages partnerships between the two community institutions. 
http://www.imls.gov 

Libraries for the Future 
Visit this site and learn about efforts to revitalize the role of public libraries in our changing communities. 
http://www.lff.org 

National Association for Campus Activities The National Association for Campus Activities offers something for everyone, from students and staff at colleges and universities to agents, artists and performers. NACA's wide variety of events, educational sessions and workshops, publications and face-to-face networking opportunities will help you book bands, find great programming ideas and more! www.naca.org
National Assembly of State Arts Agencies 
Keep up with the news from the National Assembly of State Arts Agencies and connect to state arts agencies, many of which fund and/or operate arts education programs. 
http://www.nasaa-arts.org 

National Coalition Against Censorship 
Learn about the National Endowment for the Arts, an independent federal agency, its partnerships, publications and grants programs. Find resources, links, field reports and features on artists and arts organizations. 
http://www.arts.endow.gov
National Endowment for the Arts 
Learn about the National Endowment for the Arts, an independent federal agency, its partnerships, publications and grants programs. Find resources, links, field reports and features on artists and arts organizations. 
http://www.arts.endow.gov

National Endowments for the Humanities
Visit this Web site of the National Endowment for the Humanities for information on grants for projects in history, language, philosophy, and other areas of the humanities and for access to NEH publications. 
http://www.neh.gov 

Nonprofit Gateway
Connect to this central starting point to access federal agencies.
http://www.nonprofit.gov 

Pastel Society of American www.pastelsocietyofamerica.org
President’s Committee on the Arts and Humanities www.pcah.gov
Coming Up Taller: Arts and Humanities Programs for Children and Youth at Risk.
www.cominguptaller.org

VSA Arts www.vsarts.org
Youth Service America www.ysa.org, Building a global culture of engaged youth who are committed to a lifetime of service, learning, leadership, and achievement. Grants available
LANGUAGES
Languages and writing systems of the world www.omniglot.com
See Oklahoma Tribal Nations for language programs
Lawton Nonprofit Organizations See the page for Lawton’s Non Profit Organization Registry - 
LITERARY
Academy of American Poets
American Verse Project

Association of American Publishers

Association of Authors and Publishers

Association of Authors Representatives, Inc.

Association of Literary Scholars and Critics

Associated Writing Programs

Atlantic Monthly Poetry Pages
Bartleby Verse
Comprehensive Poetry Links

Council for Literary Magazines and Presses
Electronic Poetry Center
Giggle Poetry
Glossary of Poetic Terms

International Women’s Writing Guild
ISLMC Poetry for Children
Learn New Poetry Forms 
Library of Congress Poetry and Literature Center
Listen & Write 
Modern American Poetry

National Writers Union

New York Foundation for the Arts (NYFA)
PEN American Center

Poetic Power

 HYPERLINK "http://www.pen-usa-west.org" 

PEN Center USA West
Poetry Daily

Poetry Center
Poetry.Com

Poetry Slam, Inc
Poetry Society of America

Poets House

Poets and Writers, Inc

Publishers Marketing Association
Representative Poetry On-line
RhymeZone

Society of Children's Book Writers and Illustrators
Sonnet Central

Teachers & Writers Collaborative
Teacher's Guide to National Poetry Month
Teacher's Guide to Poetry Writing with Karla Kuskin
Teacher's Guide to Poetry Writing with Jack Prelutsky
Teaching with Poetry: make a poetry quilt.

The English Room
Western Writers of America

Writers Guild of America, West
MUSIC
The American Composers Alliance 
American Composers Forum 
American Guild of Musical Artists 
American Music Center 
American Society of songwriters, authors and publishers 
American Symphony Orchestra League 
Broadcast Music, Inc 
Chamber Music America 
International Alliance for Women in Music 
Meet the Composer 
Musicians Foundation, Inc 
Songwriters Guild of America 
Songwriters Resource Network 
OKLAHOMA ORGANIZATIONS & OFFICES
American Indian Chamber of Commerce of Oklahoma –  www.aicco.org
Oklahoma Native American Cultural Center and Museum - http://my.nacea.com/index.php
Festivals and Events Association of Oklahoma (FEAO) - promotes education, leadership development and networking throughout Oklahoma and neighboring states. Our members are both professionals and volunteers with a common goal: to enhance the quality of life in our communities and to promote economic development. http://feao.org
Grantmakers of Oklahoma

Two Hundred and forty-two organizations making a difference in Oklahoma thru granting! - www.grantmakersofoklahoma.org
Oklahoma Art Guild  www.okartguild.com
Oklahoma Arts Council www.state.ok.us/~arts
Oklahoma Art Colleges and Universities www.uscollegesearch.org/oklahoma-art-colleges.html
Oklahoma Art Education www.okarted.org
Oklahoma Center for Non Profits www.centerfornonprofits.us/
Better communities thru effective nonprofits offering workshops, grant information, networking, and other opportunities.
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Oklahoma Reads Oklahoma  www.okreadsok.org
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Oklahoma Centennial Commission - www.oklahomacentennial.com
Oklahoma Community Theatre Association www.oktheatre.org
Oklahoma Department of Tourism www.travelok.com
Oklahoma Educational Resources (U.S. Department of Education) http://bcol02.ed.gov/Programs/EROD/org_list_by_territory.cfm?territory_cd=ok
Oklahoma Film and Music Office Oklahoma Film and Music Office 
Oklahoma Higher Education  www.okhighered.org
Oklahoma History Links www.ok-history.mus.ok.us/okl/OKHistLinks.html
Oklahoma Humanities Council  www.okhumanitiescouncil.org
Oklahoma Legislature - www.lsb.state.ok.us
Oklahoma Museum Association www.okmuseums.org
Oklahoma Reads Oklahoma 
Oklahoma Visual Artists Coalition www.ovac-ok.org
Mid-America Arts Alliance (M-AAA) was created to support and stimulate cultural activity in communities throughout Arkansas, Kansas, Missouri, Nebraska, Oklahoma, and Texas. Based in the heartland, M-AAA now creates and manages regional, multi-regional, national, and international programs including traveling exhibitions, performing arts touring, and professional and community development. www.maaa.org
Southern Plains Indian Museum, Anadarko, OK - The Southern Plains Indian Museum displays richly varied arts of western Oklahoma tribal peoples including the Kiowa, Comanche, Kiowa-Apache, Southern Cheyenne, Southern Arapaho, Wichita, Caddo, Delaware, and Ft. Sill Apache. Their historic clothing, shields, weapons, baby carriers, and toys highlight the exhibits. www.iacb.doi.gov/museums/museum_s_plains.html
Oklahoma Tribal Offices
	ABSENTEE SHAWNEE TRIBE 
2025 S. Gordon Cooper Dr.
Shawnee, OK 74801
(405) 275-4030 
FAX 275-5637 
	FORT SILL APACHE TRIBE
Route 2, Box 121
Apache, OK  73006
(580) 588-2298 
FAX 588-3133 
	PEORIA TRIBE OF INDIANS OF OKLAHOMA
P.O. Box 1527
Miami, OK  74355
(918) 540-2535 
FAX 540-2538 

	ALABAMA QUASSARTE TRIBAL TOWN

P.O. Box 187
Wetumka, OK 74863
(405) 452-3987 
FAX 452-3968
	IOWA TRIBE OF OKLAHOMA
R.R. 1, Box 721
Perkins, OK  74059
(405) 547-2402 
FAX 547-5294 
	PONCA NATION 
20 White Eagle Drive
Ponca City, OK 74601
(580) 762-8104 
FAX 762-2743

	APACHE TRIBE
P.O. Box 1220
Anadarko, OK 73005
(405) 247-9493 
FAX 247-2686
	KAW NATION OF OKLAHOMA 
P.O. Box 50
Kaw City, OK  74641
(580) 269-2552 
FAX 269-2301 
	QUAPAW TRIBE OF OKLAHOMA
P.O. Box 765
Quapaw, OK  74363
(918) 542-1853 
FAX 542-4694 

	CADDO TRIBE
P.O. Box 487
Binger, OK 73009
(405) 656-2344 
FAX 656-2892
	KIALEGEE TRIBAL TOWN
P.O. Box 332
Wetumka, OK 74883
(405) 452-3262 
FAX 452-3413
	SAC & FOX NATION 
Route 2, Box 246
Stroud, OK  74079
(918) 968-3526 
FAX 968-1142 

	CHEROKEE NATION 
P.O. Box 948
Tahlequah, OK 74465
(918) 456-0671 
FAX 458-5580 (800) 256-0671
	KICKAPOO TRIBE OF OKLAHOMA
P.O. Box 70
McLoud, OK  74851
405) 964-7053 
FAX 964-2745 
	SEMINOLE NATION
P.O. Box 1498
Wewoka, OK  74884
(405) 257-6287 
FAX 257-6205 

	CHEYENNE-ARAPAHO TRIBES
P.O. Box 38
Concho, OK 73022
(405) 262-0345 
FAX 262-6872
	KIOWA TRIBE
P.O. Box 369
Carnegie, OK 73015
(580) 654-2300 
FAX 654-2188
	SENECA-CAYUGA TRIBE OF OKLAHOMA
P.O. Box 1283
Miami, OK  74355
(918) 542-6609 
FAX 542-3684 

	CHICKASAW NATION 
P.O. Box 1548
Ada, OK 74821
(580) 436-2603 
FAX 436-4287
	MIAMI NATION 
P.O. Box 1326
Miami, OK  74355
(918) 542-1445 
FAX 542-7260 
	SHAWNEE TRIBE
P.O. Box 189
Miami, OK  74355
(918) 542-2441 
FAX 542-2922 

	CHOCTAW NATION 
P.O. Drawer 1210
Durant, OK 74702
(580) 924-8280 
FAX 924-1150
	MODOC TRIBE  
515 "G" SE
Miami, OK  74354-8224
(918) 542-1190 
FAX 542-5415 
	THLOPTHLOCCO TRIBAL TOWN
P.O. Box 188
Okemah, OK 74859-0188
(918) 623-2620 
FAX 623-1810

	CITIZEN POTAWATOMI NATION 
1601 S. Gordon Cooper Dr.
Shawnee, OK 74801
(405) 275-3121 
FAX 275-0198
	MUSCOGEE (CREEK) NATION 
P.O. Box 580
Okmulgee, OK 74447
(918) 756-8700 
FAX 758-1434
	TONKAWA TRIBE
P.O. Box 70
Tonkawa, OK 74653
(580) 628-2561 
FAX 628-3375 

	COMANCHE NATION
P.O. Box 908
Lawton, OK 73502
(580) 492-3751 
FAX 492-3796
	OSAGE NATION 
813 Grandview
Pawhuska, OK  74056
(918) 287-5432 
FAX 287-2257 
	UNITED KEETOOWAH BAND OF CHEROKEES
P.O. Box 746
Park Hill, OK  74465
(918) 431-1818 
FAX 431-1873 

	DELAWARE NATION
P.O. Box 825
Anadarko, OK 73005
(405) 247-2448 
FAX 247-9393
	OTOE-MISSOURIA TRIBE
8151 Highway 177
Red Rock, OK  74651
(580) 723-4466 
FAX 723-4273 
	WICHITA & Affiliated Tribes
P.O. Box 729
Anadarko, OK  73005
(405) 247-2425 
FAX 247-2430 

	DELAWARE TRIBE OF INDIANS
220 NW Virginia Ave.
Bartlesville, OK  74003
(918) 336-5272 
FAX 336-5513 
	OTTAWA TRIBE
P.O. Box 110
Miami, OK  74355
(918) 540-1536 
FAX 542-3214 
	WYANDOTTE NATION 
P.O. Box 250
Wyandotte, OK  74370
(918) 678-2297 
FAX 678-2944 

	EASTERN SHAWNEE TRIBE 
P.O. Box 350
Seneca, MO  64865
(918) 666-2435 
FAX 666-2186 
	PAWNEE NATION OF OKLAHOMA
P.O. Box 470
Pawnee, OK  74058
(918) 762-3621 
FAX 762-6446 
	EUCHEE (YUCHI) TRIBE OF INDIANS *
P.O. Box 10
Sapulpa, OK  74067
(918) 224-3065 
FAX 224-3065 

  

*Historic Tribe that has filed for Federal Recognition 

  


PERFORMING ARTS
Association of Performing Arts Presenters
International Society for Performing Arts Foundation
Membership organization of presenters, artists, and booking managers from over 50 countries. Booking conference in January.

National Center for Voice and Speech
National Performance Network
Southwest Performing Arts Presenters


THEATRE
Actors Equity Association 

The Actors Fund of America
American Association of Community Theatre 
The Episcopal Actors Guild of America 
The Improv Page 
International Centre for Women Playwrights 
National Alliance for Musical Theatre 
Screen Actors Guild 
Theater Musicians Association 
VISUAL ARTS
Electronic Arts Intermix 
ImageSite 

PaintersStudio 

Arts Journal 
Art Info 
Artline 
Art Out There

VOICE & SPEECH TRAINERS ASSOCIATION
www.npnweb.org

www.vasta.org






